CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk

To:
From: Mayor Ron Nirenberg
Copies: Brandon Smith, Boards and Commissions Coordinator; Emily McGinn,
Interim Assistant to the City Council
Subject: Appointments - Zoning Commission
Date: September 10, 2019

I wish to place an item on the next City Council agenda approving the reappointment of

the following to the Zoning Commission:

Glenda Gayle McDaniel

.

\ Ron NireW

~ Mayor

"0:€ Nd 2143561

o hif é 112
v NYS 40
a3nzo5 M

H
1L

0INGLY



	ZC_M_McDaniel_Glenda_G_2019.10.13.pdf
	ZC_M_McDaniel_Glenda_G_2019.10.13r.pdf
	Ron Nirenberg, City Councilman District 8 (August 2015 – June 22, 2017) San Antonio, Texas





